CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

June 30, 2014

Ronald Ray Bohannan, P.E.
Tierra West, LLC

5571 Midway Park Place NE
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109

RE: FedExg Ground Facilities - Daytona Road NW
Town of Atrisco Grant, Unit 5, Portion of Tract 12, Tract 13 & Tract 14A
Erosion Sediment Control (ESC) Plan
Engineer’s Stamp Date 5/19/2014 (K09-E026A)

Dear Mr. Bohannan,

Based upon your submittal received 5-20-14, the above referenced Erosion Sediment
Control (ESC) plan is acceptable for Building Permit and Work Order based on the
following conditions:

1) Inlet protection in Los Volcanos Road should be used only during the
PO Box 1293 construction of the storm drain pipes within the right-of-way.

2) Please make sure that the proposed inlet protection in Los Volcanos Road will

not cause flooding downstream of the project during monsoon.
Albuquerque This project requires a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES)
permit for storm water discharge for disturbing one acre or more and a Topsoil
Disturbance Permit for disturbing % of an acre or more.
New Mexico 87103
If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3999.

www.cabq.gov Sincérely,
- ]

I
‘/Shahab Biazar, P.E.
Acting City Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development Review Services
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